m Outlook

RE: DXF File and Plat

From Trollinger, Ryan E. <rtrollinger@cabg.gov>

Date Tue 11/4/2025 11:30 AM

To  Shumsky, Stephanie <sshumsky@cabg.gov>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Cc Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>

Hi Stephanie,

The DXF for PR-2022-007322 — Lot 1-B-1-A, Chanslor’s Replat of Gallagher Addition — has been approved. This
email will notify the DHO office.

AGIS does not need confirmation that it has been finalized/approved by DHO.

Thank you,
Ryan
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RYAN TROLLINGER
agis division
cabg.gov/planning

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN.

POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN account with the same email address to access their
data.

We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you get up to
speed.

For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabg.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: Shumsky, Stephanie <sshumsky@cabq.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 3:23 PM

To: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Subject: DXF File and Plat

See attached DFX File and Plat. Do you need confirmation once its finalized /approved by the DHO?
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STEPHANIE SHUMSKY, AICP

Project Manager
she / her / hers

p 505-810-7502

e sshumsky@cabg.gov

m P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103

cabqg.gov/mra



